Contact

Cayunda street hillside subdivision buhangin +639171740528 (Home) webplics@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ brianwordpresselementor (LinkedIn) webplics.com/ (Portfolio)

Top Skills

Front-End Development website developer WordPress Design

Brian Joe Aplicador

WordPress Developer Elementor PRO // I Bring Boring WordPress Website to Life!

Davao del Sur, Davao Region, Philippines

Summary

Visit My Portfolio Website: https://webplics.com

I'm offering you more than 6 years of productive knowledge in WordPress Development (Elementor Pro , Hello Theme) , Project Management, Data Entry, Website Design. I've worked in the outsourcing industry as a website administrator for various companies like Amazon. In addition, I have been a Freelance WordPress website developer since January 2017, serving US,UK, Asia website creations. Tasks include building WordPress sites, creating Landing pages, ecommerce website. These experiences improved my traits as a team player, and critical thinking while resolving issues under pressure. I've worked with different companies and private individuals providing support and research for their websites and social media accounts and worked my way up from doing data entry to creating company website, procedures and policies, troubleshooting website errors, quality assurance and meeting the deadlines.

Personally, I like to work proactively with a positive attitude and focus on things that can contribute to the success of the company. Through these productive work experiences as a Freelance WordPress Developer in the digital era, I have learned to be innovative and dependable as I value time and trust given by my clients. My home office is prepared and equipped to meet the needs of working remotely.

Experience

Reilly Properties Wordpress Developer Elementor July 2022 - January 2023 (7 months) Ohio, United States Wordpress developer for real estate website. Create website using wordpress and elementor pro to provide property listing and property for rent . Also manage web server hosting and backup.

New City Contracting Ltd.
Wordpress Developer Elementor
June 2021 - July 2022 (1 year 2 months)
Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada

Create and Manage existing website newcity.co. After a month marketing manager requested to redesign of NewCity website. Daily maintenance of plugins and database backups. also worked with company designer for the backdraft design. company video editor for the local videos. content writer for the website content. I configure HubSpot API to connect some internal documents upload by the HR and Construction department. Overall website monitoring remote work and maintenance.

SoloCreative Design
Wordpress Developer Elementor - Project Based
January 2021 - June 2021 (6 months)
New York, United States

Freelance WordPress website developer. Creating WordPress website using Elementor for different clients with blog, single page, business page or ecommerce website build from full customization or mockup. solocreativeny provides me random project per month from domain/hosting setup and WordPress installation. we design from scratch or based on customer preferred theme then configure it on website needs. turnover estimated around 2-3 weeks depends on website functions.

CMJ Credit Repair Services
Wordpress Developer Elementor and Social Media Ads
August 2020 - January 2021 (6 months)
Tampa, Florida, United States

redesign CMJ credit repair services website to a new look and client preferred colors, logos, fonts and images. CMJ service offer to customer with low credit score and provide support to be able to recover from bad credit record. updated CMJ hosting speed and added social media access to have a minor

ads for customer lead generation and added on the active campaign for email

blast and monthly discounts.

Hydroball Automatic Tube Cleaning System

Senior WordPress Developer Elementor January 2020 - July 2020 (7 months) Singapore

Manage all Hydroball website using WordPress CMS and additional frameworks. Handling a design Team and Technical support for company website. Created company website and also ecommerce website for company products in Singapore. Hydroball system sell service to repair and maintain HVAC and other heavy air-condition system.

Pro Therapy Supplies, LLC Senior Web Developer WordPress Elementor January 2017 - December 2019 (3 years) Georgia Duluth USA

Senior website developer of ProTherapySupplies (protherapysupplies.com) created 3 website to provide online ecommerce system. protherapysupplies focuses on medical products such as hospital beds, support for physical injuries and other medical apparatus. another website is the elastogels.com which focuses on selling physical bandage products and gels for hot and cold compression. last one is the Berkey waters which sells water purifier products that is portable and able to clean water and remove micro organism for safety and healthy water consumption. All of the website are made from WordPress and Elementor with woocommerce system.

Focusinc Group International
Website Administrator
June 2015 - December 2016 (1 year 7 months)
Region XI - Davao, Philippines

Website Administrator of client Amazon account which sells online Printers Ink and toner cartridges. We list and update items from different variations, price and product descriptions. I also edit minor product images to look better and upload it on the specific items. Smartoners provide and sell products only inside united states of America.

Windward Software
Ecommerce Technical Support
June 2014 - June 2015 (1 year 1 month)
Cebu City

PoS software company in Canada and remotely we support clients with PoS issue and website Ecommerce errors and bugs as an Ecommerce Technical Support. I connect to client Point of Sale system thru team viewer and from

there I troubleshoot and fix error related to system outdated or some product listing that didn't show up on their website.

Alliance Software Inc.
PoS Technical Field Support
June 2012 - May 2014 (2 years)
Cebu, Central Visayas, Philippines

Local installation of Point of Sale system software created by company Alliance Software and install in small to medium Pharmacy's computers. Traveling to Visayas and Mindanao different city and provinces just to reach them. Technical tutorial on how to use the system in encoding products items and Live run for one day to check if there is minor problems or adjustments. Company paid all the travel expense.

Education

Genetic computer institute

Associate's degree, Computer/Information Technology Administration and Management · (2010 - 2012)

Ateneo de Davao University

Bachelor's degree, Information Technology · (2004 - 2010)